

MARIA JULIET C. CENIZA
Vice President for Research, Extension, and Innovation

Noted by:

ROBELYN T. PIAMONTE
Director, NARC

Sincerely yours,

Thank you very much.

We are pleased to learn that our new NARC Research and Instruction Laboratory Building (NRI LB) could already be occupied. However, the Office of the President advised us to ask from your office an Occupancy Permit for the said building, stating that the building is complete, ready, and safe to be occupied and used. Hence, we would like to request from your office this Occupancy Permit so that we can move and use our new building already.

The new building houses the NARC Tissue Culture Laboratory together with the four other laboratories of the center and a Conference Room. We hope to use the new building the soonest possible time so that we can perform our research and production activities to the best of our capacities.

Dear Engr. Valenzona,

ENGR. MARIO LILIO P. VALENZONA
Director, General Services Office
Visayas State University

February 8, 2022

